Ken Scott, EdD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hello, Ken.

I am following up on a letter you received from Randy Swing, Executive Director of AIR, in February 2013 in
response to your submission for the 2012 Charles F. Elton Best Paper Award: Community Coflege Survey Data:
The Impact of Quantity and Quality on Informed Decision-Making.

As Randy noted in his letter, although you were not selected for the award, the reviewers offered very positive
feedback on your article, and Randy suggested that you consider AIR Professional Files as an outlet for the
paper. As Managing Editor of Professional Files, | am foliowing up on behalf of Chris Mullin, Editor, to inquire
whether you have interest in pursuing this opportunity? If so, | would be happy to discuss logistics and options

with you.

As always, AIR appreciates the opportunity to consider your scholarship.

Thank you,
Leah

Leah Ewing Ross
AlR

Leah Ross <lross@airweb.org>
Tuesday, August 13, 2013 6:11 PM
skinner?777@knology.net
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